_ Yamhill County
“’“-"f ~ Public Works Department
_ 2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128

ynMI.llLL Ph. 503.434.7515 Fax 503.472.4068 E-mail: pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us

COUNTY /

YAMHILL C.O'UNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: March 16, 2023

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: - Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Intent to Award for Yamhill County 2023 Overlay Project
BACKGROUND: " |

This is a request for approval for Intent to Award for the “Yamhill County 2023 Overlay
. Project”. This project scope includes overlaying 9 roads throughout the County. It is
estimated to be 15.4 centerline miles of paving. These roads are on the Capital
_ Improvement Project (CIP) list that was approved by the Board of Commissioners on
February 2, 2023 (B.O. 23-39).

Bids were opened at 2:00 pm on March 8, 2023 at the Public Works Department. Seven
bids were received. The apparent low bidder is North Santiam Paving for $2,617,716.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is requesting the Board approve intent to award for the Yamhill County 2023 Overlay
Project in the amount of $2,617,716.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds will come out of the Road Fund - Capital Outlay (This project is in the proposed
FY 2023-24 budget).

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Opening Summary Sheet from March 8, 2023
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